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1. Question:  Would the Department of Employee Trust Funds (ETF) be willing to sign a vendor’s “Confidential Disclosure and Non-use Agreement”? 
Answer:  Appendix C “ Designation of Confidential and Proprietary Information” DOA-3027 defines our statutory responsibilities and authority. If your firm disagrees with these mandatory requirements it should be addressed in the Transmittal letter Section A, Part 2.4(b) . This may disqualify your proposal from further consideration. 
In addition, if the vendor opts to withhold information we’ve requested, that will also impact the evaluation of the vendor’s bid.  
2. Question:  The vendor agrees to administer existing benefits for all listed plans, that are:  the State and WPE Standard Plans, Medicare Plus, State and WPE SMP plans, WPE LAHP, including fully insured Medicare Supplement and PPP and stop loss.  If the vendor is not able to administer all benefits such as stop loss or the fully insured LAHP, may we partner with a subcontractor to issue these policies and satisfy this requirement?  

Answer:  This is allowable subject to the provision of the RFP item B., 1.7. found on pages 14 and 15.  Note, the vendor shall require all of its agents or subcontractors to provide reasonable assurance, evidenced by written contract, that the agent or subcontractor will comply with the same obligations as the vendor with respect to the underlying contract and the RFP.
3. Question:  For non-Medicare WPE subscribers that require stop-loss, can ETF provide information on how many are actively working and how many are retired?
Answer:  13 out of 88 subscribers are early retirees.  The remaining subscribers are actively working employees.
4. Question:  If there are 390 WPE employers offering the Standard Plan and SMP to employees and annuitants, why are there so few enrolled in these plans?

Once an employer joins our program, subscribers can choose between any of the 19 health plans offered in the It’s Your Choice book.  Most subscribers choose a plan that offers Uniform Benefits (HMO-type coverage) in their area as these plans are lower cost to them.
5. Question:  Please clarify the intent of Exhibit 3 Network Access Geo Access spreadsheet, tab c 5.2 v.  The bottom left cell refers to the State of WI Top Facility Providers participation. If we address disruption in the previous tabs, what do you expect us to present in this row? 
Answer:  This line is a duplicate of the previous tabs and therefore, vendors do not need to complete this last line in the geo access table.  
6. Question:  Under the base/major medical plan (that is, the WPE Standard ET-2131), how should the allowed amount be determined for participating providers (UCR, fee schedule, percent of Medicare, direct provider contracting)? 
Answer:  Vendors should review the contract’s definition of Charge and clearly state in their bids how they will administer it for all plans including the WPE Standard Plan with the participating provider network.
6.   Question:  Under the Standard Plan heart, intestine, islet tissue, liver, lung and pancreas transplants are excluded.  Will ETF be considering these transplants as essential benefits under Health Care Reform and include them under the covered benefits as of 1/1/2012?
Answer:  Essential benefits are not yet determined.  When federal guidance is released, the program will comply as required.
7. Question:  The Standard Terms and Conditions, Appendix D, in section 18.00 describes criteria for Work Centers.  Does this RFP require Work Centers?  
Answer:  If in the course of this contract the use of Work Centers were required, this is the definition that would be used.  There is no current requirement to use the services of a Work Center in RFP ETA0002.
 
8. Question:  Under Section XVI. Health Underwriting in the PASA, the Administrator will underwrite the WPE Large Employer prospect groups (experience-rating) and the WPE Small Employer prospect groups (medical underwriting), and submit a recommendation back to the Department and Board actuary. 
A. Does this mean the Administrator will provide recommended premium rates, and then the Board actuary and the Department will then make the final determination?

B. Are employer groups ever advised they cannot enroll in the WPE program due to adverse underwriting risk?   
a. Yes, the administrator of the self-funded program develops a rate that is used to place a WPE group into a surcharge band.  
· The rate is based upon Uniform Benefits, the plan offered through SMP to State employees and early retirees.  The calculation is submitted to the Board’s actuary.  Uniform Benefits is used as most subscribers will choose this benefit package upon enrollment.
· The Board’s actuary verifies the calculation and establishes the final rate band.  
· Surcharge fees are flat amounts that may be applied to all health plans chosen by employees of the underwritten group as determined due to risk.  Surcharges are per contract per month (PCPM) dollar amounts.  An example is $120 single/$300 family PCPM additional cost applied to the health insurance premium for all plans offered to subscribers for the 20% load in 2011.
· Surcharge rates in the first year fall within bands of 10%, 20% or 30% of the average Uniform Benefits rate for the state for large groups, or 20%, 40% or 60% for small groups.  The bands are generally half that amount during the second year.  After this time period, the surcharge is eliminated.  
· The band percentages and coinciding rates may change annually.
· The surcharge is passed back proportionately to the health plans selected by the group’s enrollees.  
b. No WPE groups who participate in the Wisconsin Retirement System, who pass a resolution to join the group health insurance program and who meet the criteria listed in the How to Become a Participating Employer Under the Wisconsin Public Employers' Group Health Insurance Program (ET-1139) are refused the opportunity to join.   The ET-1139 brochure now appears under Reference Materials: Other Information. 
